
From: Charles Boswell
To: FOIA Metra; CHegarty@transitchicago.com
Subject: Cost of Engineering Services Procurement
Date: Thursday, July 25, 2019 10:25:10 AM

Dear FOIA,
Can you help me research this question to Chris Hegarty?

Thanks,

To: Chris Hegarty
Title: General Manager, Rail Engineering & Technical Services CTA

Cleveland is currently working on procuring an Engineering Firm to write a HRV Fleet Specification RFP and do
all the support services with the Car Builder. This engineering services procurement is for an anticipated period
of 6 years.

I was given your name from my supervisor Dan Kerg as someone that may know an actual multi year cost for
this type of service for Management and Engineering Support. The cost will be a reference for my ICE
(Individual Cost Estimate).

1) What was the total Board Approved Cost for this type of service in your last procurement for rail cars?

2) Can you share with me the ICE or Board Approval memo that document's this cost?

Charles (Chuck) Boswell
GCRTA Central Rail Maintenance Facility
Equipment Engineer
6200 Grand Avenue
Cleveland, OH  44104
216-356-3617
cboswell@gcrta.org
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